MEMORANDUM

Date: April 1, 2025
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
cc: Brian L. Barroso
City Manager
From: Matt Willman

Utilities Director

Subject: Presentation to City Commission — Utilities Department/Recycling

I am requesting that a presentation made by Recycling Coordinator Keely Kessler be placed on the morning
agenda to brief the City Commission on the status of recycling in the city. The presentation will summarize
current recycling practices, outreach material, and proposed goals for the future.



